

## Webpages & Others

((IANA), 2016; AASHO, 2014; Abertis, 2010; Air Resources Board, 2014; Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority (ACTA), 2013; American Transportation Research Institute, 2014; Anonymous, 2014; Assured Lock Tool and Supply, 2011; Beijing Traffic Management Bureau, 2014; Berner International Corp., 2011; Bureau of Labor Statistics, 2014a, 2014b; Bureau of Transportation Statistics, 2012, 2014a, 2014b, 2018; California Air Resource Board, 2018a, 2018b; California Department of Transportation, 2012; California Department of Transportation (CALTRANS), 2016; California Environmental Protection Agency, 2012; CALTRANS, 2018; CARB & CALTRANS, 2018a, 2018b; Cargo Business-Tools for the Transport Trade, 2014; CBS News, 2010; Center for Climate and Energy Solutions, 2014; Central NY Real-Time News (Syracuse.com), 2014; Changsha Bureau of Public Security, 2013; Chester, 2015; City of Ishinomaki, 2011; City of New York, 2011; City of Orlando, 2013; City of Portland [Oregon] Bureau of Planning and Sustainability, 2010; Citylab, 2014; CIVITAS, 2014; COE-SUFS, 2014; Colombian President's Office, 2011; Colruyt Group, 2011; Columbus Chamber of Commerce, 2014; Container Centralen Ltd., 2010; Council of Supply Chain Management Professionals, 2011, 2014; CREATE, 2014; CRT & EDF, 2010; Dan Goodwill & Associates, 2010; Delaware Valley Regional Planning Commission, 2014; Denver Regional Council of Governments, 2011; DESINVENTAR, 2014; Dhollandia, 2011; DNAInfo, 2010, 2013; Economics Online, 2012; Environmental Leader, 2013; Environmental Protection Agency, 2011, 2012, 2014a, 2014b; European Commission, 2012; European Union, 2016; Federal Emergency Management Agency, 2015; Federal Highway Administration, 2010a, 2010b, 2011, 2012a, 2012b, 2014a, 2014b, 2014c, 2014d, 2014e, 2014f, 2014g, 2014h, 2014i, 2014j, 2014k, 2014l, 2015; FedEx, 2010; FEWS NET, 2014; Foundation for Promoting Personal Mobility and Ecological Transportation, 2013; Frappa, 2013; Freight Rail Works, 2014; Freight Transport Association, 2013a, 2013b; FREILOT, 2010; Georgia Department of Transportation, 2013; Goodyear, 2012; Government of Western Australia, 2013; Greene, 2014; Guardian Secure Entrance, 2011; GVZ Frankfurt, 2013; H.R. 4348--112th Congress, 2012; Hampton Roads Transportation Planning Organization, 2014; Hartshorn & Lamm, 2012; Hawkins, 2013; Hendy, 2012; Holguín-Veras et al., 2012; Hong Kong Environmental Protection Department, 2011; IHS Global Insight, 2014; International Labour Organization, 2010; International Road Dynamics Inc., 2014; Iowa Department of Transportation, 2014; ITS International, 2013; JOC, 2014a, 2014b; Kamga & Conway, 2012; Katers, 2012; Latheef, 2011; Lebo, Sahoo, & McGuinness, 2014; LEEZEN, 2010; Letter, 2018; London Assembly, 2010; Mayor's Office of Transportation and Utilities, 2014; Moore, 2014; Murgante, Scardaccione, & Las Casas, 2014; National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board, 2010; National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, 2010; NCFRP, 2010; New York City Department of Transportation, 2012a, 2012b, 2012c, 2015; New York Metropolitan Transportation Council, 2011; Nobel, 2011; Noise Abatement Society, 2011a, 2011b, 2011c; North Central Texas Council of Governments, 2014; NYC Department of City Planning, 2011, 2014; NYC Open Data, 2014; NYS GIS Clearinghouse, 2014; O'Neil, 2014; Oak Ridge National Laboratory, 2013, 2014; Obama, 2011; Observer, 2011; OCHA, 2011; Palouse River and Coulee Rail Authority, 2014; PierPASS, 2014; Plug In America, 2013; Railway Gazette, 2010; Reuters, 2010; Reynolds, 2011; RITA, 2011; Roberts, 2010; Rodrigue, 2013; Rossmo, 2012; Salt Lake City, 2013; San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, 2013; SCAG, 2011; Shaheen, 2013; Shaughnessy, 2010; Shenzhen Bureau of Public Security, 2013; Sightline, 2012; SMA-DF, 2010; Smith, 2012; Sphere Project, 2011; Suffolk County Council, 2013; Surface Transportation Board, 2010a, 2010b, 2010c; Texas Transportation Institute, 2012; The National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board, 2010; The Port of Los Angeles, 2013; Todisco & Malcomb, 2018; Traffic Tech Group, 2013; Transport for London, 2012a, 2012b, 2013a, 2013b, 2013c, 2013d; Transportation Research Board, 2010; Transportation

Security Administration, 2010; U.S. Census Bureau, 2010a, 2010b, 2010c, 2011a, 2011b, 2011c, 2013a, 2013b; U.S. Department of Transportation, 2012, 2013a, 2013b, 2014, 2015; U.S. Energy Information Administration, 2014; U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 2013; U.S. Government Accountability Office, 2014; UK Freight Transport Association Limited, 2014a, 2014b; United States Bureau of Labor Statistics, 2016; United States International Trade Commission, 2014; Upstate New York Weather, 2015a, 2015b; Vert chez vous, 2014; Victoria Transport Policy Institute, 2010a, 2010b, 2014; Washington State Department of Transportation, 2012, 2014a, 2014b, 2014c; Weiner, 2010; Wieman, 2010; Wirschafter, 2018; Wisconsin Department of Transportation, 2010)

- (IANA), I. A. o. N. A. (2016). North American Intermodal Facilities Directory. Retrieved from <http://www.intermodal.org/information/directories/naifd.php>
- AASHO. (2014). GAO: TIGER Program Makes Improvements. Retrieved from <http://www.aashtojournal.org/Pages/092614tiger.aspx>
- Abertis. (2010). Abertis Opens the Group's New Logistics Park in Santiago de Chile. Retrieved from <http://www.abertis.com/news/abertis-opens-the-groups-new-logistics-park-in-santiago-de-chile/var/lang/en/idm/487/idc/3639/ano/2010/mes/11>
- Air Resources Board. (2014). Area Designations Maps / State and National. Retrieved from <Http://www.arb.ca.gov/desig/adm/adm.htm>
- Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority (ACTA). (2013). Alameda Corridor: Project Description/Overview. Retrieved from [http://www.acta.org/projects/projects\\_completed\\_alameda.asp](http://www.acta.org/projects/projects_completed_alameda.asp)
- American Transportation Research Institute. (2014). Sustainable Freight Practices for the Trucking Industry. Retrieved from <http://atri-online.org/sustainable-freight-practices-for-the-trucking-industry/>
- Anonymous. (2014). "I-5 Fun 10-20-14." Retrieved from <http://imgur.com/a/CzsVe>
- Assured Lock Tool and Supply. (2011). Combination Key Keepers. Retrieved from [http://www.locksmithtoolandsupply.com/store/merchant.mvc?Screen=CTGY&Store\\_Code=PLT&Category\\_Code=KC-PB](http://www.locksmithtoolandsupply.com/store/merchant.mvc?Screen=CTGY&Store_Code=PLT&Category_Code=KC-PB)
- Beijing Traffic Management Bureau. (2014). Delivery Time Restrictions. Retrieved from <http://zhengwu.beijing.gov.cn/gzdt/gggs/t1348811.htm>
- Berner International Corp. (2011). Air Curtains: The New Advantage in the Energy Battle. Retrieved from <http://www.berner.com/home/news.php5/12>
- Bureau of Labor Statistics. (2014a). Labor Productivity and Costs. Retrieved from [http://www.bls.gov/lpc/lpc\\_by\\_industry\\_and\\_measure.xlsx](http://www.bls.gov/lpc/lpc_by_industry_and_measure.xlsx)
- Bureau of Labor Statistics. (2014b). Occupational Employment Statistics. Retrieved from [http://www.bls.gov/oes/current/oes\\_35620.htm#00-0000](http://www.bls.gov/oes/current/oes_35620.htm#00-0000)
- Bureau of Transportation Statistics. (2012). National Transportation Statistics. Retrieved from [http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/national\\_transportation\\_statistics/pdf/entire.pdf](http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/national_transportation_statistics/pdf/entire.pdf)
- Bureau of Transportation Statistics. (2014a). 2007 Commodity Flow Survey United States,. Retrieved from [http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/commodity\\_flow\\_survey/final\\_tables\\_december\\_2009/index.html](http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/commodity_flow_survey/final_tables_december_2009/index.html)
- Bureau of Transportation Statistics. (2014b). National Transportation Statistics. Retrieved from [http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/national\\_transportation\\_statistics/pdf/entire.pdf](http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/national_transportation_statistics/pdf/entire.pdf)

Bureau of Transportation Statistics. (2018). National Household Travel Survey (NHTS). Retrieved from <https://nhts.ornl.gov/>

California Air Resource Board. (2018a). Advanced Clean Truck. Retrieved from <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/our-work/programs/advanced-clean-truck/about>

California Air Resource Board. (2018b). EMFAC2017 Web Database. Retrieved from <https://www.arb.ca.gov/emfac/2017/>

California Department of Transportation. (2012, May 2, 2012). Truck Size & Routes. Retrieved from <http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/traffops/engineering/trucks/truck-length-routes.htm>

California Department of Transportation (CALTRANS). (2016). Office of Freight Planning. Retrieved from <http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/ogm/index.html>

California Environmental Protection Agency. (2012). Air Resources Board. Retrieved from <http://www.arb.ca.gov/homepage.htm>

CALTRANS, C. D. o. T. (2018). Weigh-in-Motion (WIM). Retrieved from [www.dot.ca.gov/trafficops/wim/](http://www.dot.ca.gov/trafficops/wim/)

CARB, & CALTRANS. (2018a). California HVIP. Retrieved from <https://www.californiahvip.org>

CARB, & CALTRANS. (2018b). Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP). Retrieved from <https://www.californiahvip.org>

Cargo Business-Tools for the Transport Trade. (2014). DOT Announces 2014 TIGER Recipients, Including Key Port Projects. Retrieved from [http://www.cargobusinessnews.com/news/091514/news1.html?utm\\_source=CBNNewswire+091514&utm\\_campaign=CBN+Newswire+091514&utm\\_medium=email](http://www.cargobusinessnews.com/news/091514/news1.html?utm_source=CBNNewswire+091514&utm_campaign=CBN+Newswire+091514&utm_medium=email)

CBS News. (2010, July 11, 2010 ). Fights Over Land Stall Haiti Quake Recovery. Retrieved from <http://www.cbsnews.com/stories/2010/07/11/world/main6668155.shtml>

Center for Climate and Energy Solutions. (2014). Freight Transportation-Fact Sheet. Retrieved from <http://www.c2es.org/technology/factsheet/FreightTransportation>

Central NY Real-Time News (Syracuse.com). (2014). "Traffic moving slowly near New York State Fair due to accident involving several vehicles.". Retrieved from [http://www.syracuse.com/news/index.ssf/2014/08/traffic\\_moving\\_slowly\\_near\\_new\\_york\\_state\\_fair\\_due\\_to\\_accident\\_involving\\_several.html](http://www.syracuse.com/news/index.ssf/2014/08/traffic_moving_slowly_near_new_york_state_fair_due_to_accident_involving_several.html)

Changsha Bureau of Public Security. (2013). Announcement about Freight Vehicles Ban in Certain Areas and Routes. Retrieved from [http://www.changsha.gov.cn/xxgk/gfxwj/sqzz/sgajjzd/201303/t20130313\\_437903.html](http://www.changsha.gov.cn/xxgk/gfxwj/sqzz/sgajjzd/201303/t20130313_437903.html)

Chester, M. (2015). Environmental Life-cycle Assessment of Freight Transportation Services: An overview of the contribution of infrastructure, vehicles, and fuels to life-cycle emissions *FHWA "Talking Freight" Webinar*,. Retrieved from [https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/Planning/freight\\_planning/talking\\_freight/april\\_2015/talkingfreight\\_4\\_15\\_15mc.pdf](https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/Planning/freight_planning/talking_freight/april_2015/talkingfreight_4_15_15mc.pdf)

City of Ishinomaki. (2011). City of Ishinomaki: Location, Topography and Population. Retrieved from <http://www.city.ishinomaki.lg.jp/EN/Data1.jsp>

City of New York. (2011). PlanNYC: A Greener, Greater New York: Update 2011. Retrieved from [http://www.nyc.gov/html/planyc/downloads/pdf/publications/planyc\\_2011\\_planyc\\_full\\_report.pdf](http://www.nyc.gov/html/planyc/downloads/pdf/publications/planyc_2011_planyc_full_report.pdf)

City of Orlando. (2013). Parking: Freight Zone/ Freight Permit. Retrieved from <http://www.cityoforlando.net/parking/freight-permits/>

City of Portland [Oregon] Bureau of Planning and Sustainability. (2010). Comprehensive Plan – Zoning Code. Retrieved from <http://www.portlandonline.com/bps/index.cfm?a=64435&c=36238>

Citylab. (2014). An Addictive Tool Tracks the Explosive Expansion of the World's Megacities. *Maps*. Retrieved from <http://www.citylab.com/design/2014/10/an-addictive-tool-tracks-the-explosive-expansion-of-the-worlds-megacities/381116/>

CIVITAS. (2014). Demand Management for Goods Vehicles. Retrieved from <http://www.civitas.eu/content/demand-management-goods-vehicles>

COE-SUFS. (2014). Freight Trip Generation Patterns in Developing Countries. Retrieved from <https://coe-sufs.org/wordpress/wp-content/uploads/2014/09/Webinar-7.pdf>

Colombian President's Office. (2011). Daily Report Rainy Season 2010-2011 March 29/2011. Retrieved from [http://www.mineducacion.gov.co/1621/articles-262628\\_archivo\\_pdf\\_marzo29.pdf](http://www.mineducacion.gov.co/1621/articles-262628_archivo_pdf_marzo29.pdf)

Colruyt Group. (2011). The Colruyt Group Develops a Hybrid Truck. Retrieved from [http://www.colruytgroup.be/colruytgroup/static/energiebeleid-hybride\\_e.shtml](http://www.colruytgroup.be/colruytgroup/static/energiebeleid-hybride_e.shtml)

Columbus Chamber of Commerce. (2014). Columbus Region Logistics Council. Retrieved from <http://www.columbus.org/about/councils/columbus-region-logistics-council/>

Container Centralen Ltd. (2010). CC Euro Rollcontainer. Retrieved from [http://www.container-centralen.com/en/cc%20products/cc%20low%20noise/cc\\_euro\\_rollcontainer.aspx](http://www.container-centralen.com/en/cc%20products/cc%20low%20noise/cc_euro_rollcontainer.aspx)

Council of Supply Chain Management Professionals. (2011). Announcement Regarding CSCMP Bookstore.

Council of Supply Chain Management Professionals. (2014). Roundtables. Retrieved from <http://cscmp.org/roundtable/roundtables>

CREATE. (2014). Chicago Region Environmental and Transportation Efficiency (CREATE). Retrieved from <http://www.createprogram.org>

CRT, & EDF. (2010). Coalition for Responsible Transportation (CRT) and Environmental Defense Fund (EDF) Groups Launch "Clean Trucks" Effort to Improve Air Quality-Partnerships to Reduce Truck Emissions at Southeastern Ports. Retrieved from <http://www.responsibletrans.org/page.php?id=69>

Dan Goodwill & Associates. (2010). Some Key Trends that will Drive Freight Transportation in 2011. *Canadian Transportation Logistics, Blog Section*. Retrieved from <http://blog.canadianshipper.com/dan/2010/12/some-key-trends-that-will-drive-freight-transportation-in-2011>

Delaware Valley Regional Planning Commission. (2014). Philly Freight Finder. Retrieved from <http://www.dvrpc.org/webmaps/phillyfreightfinder/>

Denver Regional Council of Governments. (2011). Transportation Analysis Zones. Retrieved from <http://gis.drcog.org/datacatalog/content/transportation-analysis-zones-taz-2832>

DESINVENTAR. (2014). Inventory system of the effects of disasters. Retrieved from [www.desinventar.org](http://www.desinventar.org)

Dhollandia. (2011, 28 March 2011). 1ste NAS/PIEK-certificaat voor superstille DH-SKS-laadklep. Retrieved from <http://www.dhollandia.be/nl/nieuwsbrief2.asp?id=69>

DNAInfo. (2010). Fairway Plans Upper East Side Opening as Residents Brace For More Truck Traffic Retrieved from <http://dnainfo.com/20100817/upper-east-side/fairway-plans-upper-east-side-opening-as-residents-brace-for-more-truck-traffic>

DNAInfo. (2013). Con Ed Pays Millions to Reserve Parking Spaces for Utility Trucks. Retrieved from [http://www.dnainfo.com/new-york/20131230/greenwich-village/con-ed-pays-millions-reserve-parking-spaces-for-utility-trucks?utm\\_content=jhv%40rpi.edu&utm\\_source=VerticalResponse&utm\\_medium=Email&utm\\_term=Con%20Ed%20Pays%20Millions%20to%20Reserve%20Parking%20Spaces%20for%20Utility%20Trucks&utm\\_campaign=Con%20Ed%20Pays%20Millions%20to%20Reserve%20Parking%20Spaces%20for%20Utility%20Truckscontent](http://www.dnainfo.com/new-york/20131230/greenwich-village/con-ed-pays-millions-reserve-parking-spaces-for-utility-trucks?utm_content=jhv%40rpi.edu&utm_source=VerticalResponse&utm_medium=Email&utm_term=Con%20Ed%20Pays%20Millions%20to%20Reserve%20Parking%20Spaces%20for%20Utility%20Trucks&utm_campaign=Con%20Ed%20Pays%20Millions%20to%20Reserve%20Parking%20Spaces%20for%20Utility%20Truckscontent)

Economics Online. (2012). Types of Market Failures. Retrieved from [http://economicsonline.co.uk/Market\\_failures/Types\\_of\\_market\\_failure.html](http://economicsonline.co.uk/Market_failures/Types_of_market_failure.html)

Environmental Leader. (2013). Diners Say They'll Pay More for Sustainable Restaurant Meals. Retrieved from <http://www.environmentalleader.com/2013/08/20/diners-say-theyll-pay-more-for-sustainable-restaurant-meals/>

Environmental Protection Agency. (2011, July 19, 2011). Noise Pollution. Retrieved from <http://www.epa.gov/air/noise.html>

Environmental Protection Agency. (2012, December 18, 2012). Emission Standards Reference Guide. Retrieved from <http://www.epa.gov/oms/standards/>

Environmental Protection Agency. (2014a). Greenhouse Gas Inventory Data Explorer. Retrieved from <http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/ghgemissions/inventoryexplorer/>

Environmental Protection Agency. (2014b). Smart Location Mapping. Retrieved from <http://www.epa.gov/smartgrowth/smartlocationdatabase.htm#SLD>

European Commission. (2012, November 30, 2012). Transport & Environment. Retrieved from <http://ec.europa.eu/environment/air/transport/road.htm>

European Union. (2016). FREVIEW: Freight Electric Vehicles in Urban Europe. Retrieved from <http://freview.eu/>

Federal Emergency Management Agency. (2015). National Response Framework. Retrieved from <https://www.fema.gov/national-response-framework>

Federal Highway Administration. (2010a). FHWA Functional Classification Guidelines. Retrieved from [http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/fcsec2\\_1.htm](http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/fcsec2_1.htm)

Federal Highway Administration. (2010b). Integrated Corridor Management Systems Program Plan. Retrieved from <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/crt/roadmaps/icmprgmplan.cfm>

Federal Highway Administration. (2011). Intermodal Transportation and Inventory Costing Model State Tool (ITIC-ST). Retrieved from [http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policy/otps/061012/ITICST\\_info.htm](http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policy/otps/061012/ITICST_info.htm)

Federal Highway Administration. (2012a). Federal Grant Opportunity Request for Applications (RFA): Off Hours Freight Delivery Pilot Project. Retrieved from <http://apply07.grants.gov/apply/opportunities/instructions/oppDTFH61-12-RA-00016-cfda20.200-cidDTFH61-12-RA-00016-instructions.pdf>

Federal Highway Administration. (2012b). FHWA Vehicle Types. Retrieved from <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policy/ohpi/vehclass.htm>

Federal Highway Administration. (2014a, July 2, 2014). 511: America's Traveler Information Telephone Number. Retrieved from <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/trafficinfo/511.htm>

Federal Highway Administration. (2014b). Crescent Corridor Regional Intermodal Facilities. *Projects*. Retrieved from <http://www.efl.fhwa.dot.gov/projects/crescent-corridor.aspx>

Federal Highway Administration. (2014c). FHWA Vehicle Types. Retrieved from <https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policy/ohpi/vehclass.htm>

Federal Highway Administration. (2014d). Freeway Management and Operations Handbook. Retrieved from [http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freewaymgmt/publications/frwy\\_mgmt\\_handbook/chapter16\\_02.htm](http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freewaymgmt/publications/frwy_mgmt_handbook/chapter16_02.htm)

Federal Highway Administration. (2014e). Freight & Carbon Footprint: Efforts to Enhance Supply Chain Sustainability. *Talking Freight*. Retrieved from [http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/freight\\_planning/talking\\_freight/20october2010.cfm](http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/freight_planning/talking_freight/20october2010.cfm)

Federal Highway Administration. (2014f). Freight Analysis Framework. Retrieved from [http://www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight\\_analysis/faf/index.htm](http://www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight_analysis/faf/index.htm)

Federal Highway Administration. (2014g). Freight Demand Modeling and Data Improvement (C20). Retrieved from [http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/goshrp2/Solutions/Capacity/C20/Freight\\_Demand\\_Modeling\\_and\\_Data\\_Improvement](http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/goshrp2/Solutions/Capacity/C20/Freight_Demand_Modeling_and_Data_Improvement)

Federal Highway Administration. (2014h). Heartland Corridor Clearance Project. *Projects*. Retrieved from <http://www.efl.fhwa.dot.gov/projects/heartland-corridor.aspx>

Federal Highway Administration. (2014i). Implementation Assistance Program. Retrieved from <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/goshrp2/ImplementationAssistance>

Federal Highway Administration. (2014j). Innovative Program Delivery - Chicago Region Environmental and Transportation Efficiency Program (CREATE). *Project Profiles*. Retrieved from [http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ipd/project\\_profiles/il\\_create.aspx](http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ipd/project_profiles/il_create.aspx)

Federal Highway Administration. (2014k). MAP-21-Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century. Retrieved from <https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/map21/>

Federal Highway Administration. (2014l). Planning for Operations-Capital District Transportation Committee (CDTC), Albany, NY. Retrieved from <http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/publications/fhwahop09043/index.htm>

Federal Highway Administration. (2015). FAF Commodity Classification - Report 4 (R4). Retrieved from [http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight\\_analysis/faf/faf2\\_reports/report4/rpt4\\_commodity\\_classification.pdf](http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight_analysis/faf/faf2_reports/report4/rpt4_commodity_classification.pdf)

FedEx. (2010). Freight Consolidation and Zone Skipping – Putting Control in the Right Hands. Retrieved from <http://images.fedex.com/us/retail/FreightConsolidationZoneSkippingMCM.pdf>

FEWS NET. (2014). Population Explorer. Retrieved from <http://populationexplorer.com/>

Foundation for Promoting Personal Mobility and Ecological Transportation. (2013). Green Management. Retrieved from <http://www.green-m.jp/greenmanagement/about.html>

Frappa. (2013). Neway Silent Green. Retrieved from <http://www.frappa.com/en/green-solutions/neway-silent-green>

Freight Rail Works. (2014). Freight Rail Works. Retrieved from <http://freightrailworks.org/>

Freight Transport Association. (2013a). Logistics Carbon Reduction Scheme. Retrieved from [http://www.fta.co.uk/policy\\_and\\_compliance/environment/logistics\\_carbon\\_reduction\\_scheme.html](http://www.fta.co.uk/policy_and_compliance/environment/logistics_carbon_reduction_scheme.html)

Freight Transport Association. (2013b). Well Driven? Scheme. Retrieved from [http://www.fta.co.uk/services/well\\_driven\\_scheme.html](http://www.fta.co.uk/services/well_driven_scheme.html)

FREILOT. (2010). Urban Freight Energy Efficiency Pilot. Retrieved from <http://www.bestfact.net/freilot-urban-freight-energy-efficiency-pilot/>

Georgia Department of Transportation. (2013). Atlanta Regional Managed Lanes Implementation Plan Retrieved from <http://www.dot.ga.gov/Projects/studies/managedlanes/Pages/default.aspx>

Goodyear. (2012). Goodyear Dunlop Truck Tires are EU Label Ready. *Goodyear News*. Retrieved from [http://www.goodyear.eu/home\\_en/news/122451-goodyear-dunlop-truck-tires-are-eu-label-ready/index.htm?to=2012&from=2012&mtop=-1645](http://www.goodyear.eu/home_en/news/122451-goodyear-dunlop-truck-tires-are-eu-label-ready/index.htm?to=2012&from=2012&mtop=-1645)

Government of Western Australia. (2013). Clearways in Perth CBD. Retrieved from <https://www.mainroads.wa.gov.au/UsingRoads/RoadTrafficInformation/Pages/clearways.aspx#UsoOrSktrw>

Greene, W. H. (2014). *Econometric Analysis*. 7. Retrieved from <http://pages.stern.nyu.edu/~wgreene/Text/econometricanalysis.htm>

Guardian Secure Entrance. (2011). Access Control Vestibules. Retrieved from <http://www.guardiansecureentrance.com/accesscontrol.html>

GVZ Frankfurt. (2013). Freight Village Frankfurt (ODER). *Logistics Hub for Combined Traffic Between East and West*. Retrieved from <http://www.gvz-ffo.de/cms/?lang=en#prettyPhoto>

H.R. 4348--112th Congress. (2012). MAP-21. Retrieved from <http://www.govtrack.us/congress/bills/112/hr4348>

Hampton Roads Transportation Planning Organization. (2014). Freight Transportation Advisory Committee. Retrieved from <http://www.hrtpo.org/page/freight-transportation-advisory-committee-%28ftac%29/>

Hartshorn, S., & Lamm, C. (2012, 03/05/2013). FHWA Freight and Land Use Handbook. Final Report. Retrieved from <http://www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/publications/fhwahop12006/images/fig25.gif>

- Hawkins, A. J. (2013). Parking Tickets: All in the Cost of Doing Business. Retrieved from <http://www.crainsnewyork.com/article/20130526/ECONOMY/305269980/parking-tickets-all-in-the-cost-of-doing-business>
- Hendy, P. (2012). Urban Freight for Liveable Cities. Retrieved from [http://www.vref.se/download/18.49955727139d0ce5f5d7284/02+FUT-2012+121015+Presentation+1+-P\\_Hendy.pdf](http://www.vref.se/download/18.49955727139d0ce5f5d7284/02+FUT-2012+121015+Presentation+1+-P_Hendy.pdf)
- Holguín-Veras, J., Jaller, M., Sanchez-Diaz, I., Wojtowicz, J. M., Campbell, S., Lawson, C. T., & Levinson, H. S. (2012). NCFRP 25 Freight Generation and Freight Generation Models Database. Retrieved from <http://transp.rpi.edu/~NCFRP25/FTG-Database.rar>
- Hong Kong Environmental Protection Department. (2011). Environmental Performance Report. Retrieved from [http://www.epd.gov.hk/epd/misc/er/er2011/eg/contents\\_06.html](http://www.epd.gov.hk/epd/misc/er/er2011/eg/contents_06.html)
- IHS Global Insight. (2014). Transearch. Retrieved from <http://www.ihs.com/products/global-insight/industry/commerce-transport/database.aspx>
- International Labour Organization. (2010). LABORSTA Internet (Labour Statistics Database). Retrieved from <http://laborsta.ilo.org>
- International Road Dynamics Inc. (2014). Overheight Vehicle Detection System. Retrieved from <http://www.irdinc.com/pages/its-solutions/overheight-vehicle-detection-system.html>
- Iowa Department of Transportation. (2014). Iowa Department of Transportation 511 Information. Retrieved from <http://www.iowadot.gov/511/index.html>
- ITS International. (2013). Keeping Over-Height and Overheating Vehicles Out of Tunnels. Retrieved from <http://www.itsinternational.com/categories/detection-monitoring-machine-vision/features/keeping-over-height-and-overheating-vehicles-out-of-tunnels/>
- JOC. (2014a). LA-LB Truckers Impose Surcharges, and Shippers are Paying. Retrieved from [http://www.joc.com/port-news/us-ports/port-los-angeles/la-lb-truckers-impose-surcharges-and-shippers-are-paying\\_20141030.html](http://www.joc.com/port-news/us-ports/port-los-angeles/la-lb-truckers-impose-surcharges-and-shippers-are-paying_20141030.html)
- JOC. (2014b). US Retailers Want PierPass Fee Break Worth Millions of Dollars. Retrieved from [http://www.joc.com/port-news/us-ports/port-long-beach/us-retailers-want-pierpass-fee-break-worth-millions-dollars\\_20141029.html?mgs1=881ahZXe4s](http://www.joc.com/port-news/us-ports/port-long-beach/us-retailers-want-pierpass-fee-break-worth-millions-dollars_20141029.html?mgs1=881ahZXe4s)
- Kamga, C., & Conway, A. (2012). Freight-Tricycle Operations in New York City. Retrieved from <http://www.utrc2.org/research/projects/freight-tricycle-operations-NYC>
- Katers, N. (2012, 20 July 2012). Renault Trucks Delivering All-Electric Refrigerated Trucks to Nestle Switzerland. *Greener Ideal*. Retrieved from <http://www.greenerideal.com/vehicles/0720-renault-trucks-all-electric-refrigerated/>
- Latheef, S. (2011). Supply Chain Modeling-the real possibilities. Retrieved from [http://www.infosysblogs.com/supply-chain/2011/01/supply\\_chain\\_modeling\\_the\\_rea.html](http://www.infosysblogs.com/supply-chain/2011/01/supply_chain_modeling_the_rea.html)
- Lebo, T., Sahoo, S., & McGuinness, D. (2014). PROV-O: The PROV Ontology - W3C Recommendation 30 April 2013. Retrieved from <http://www.w3.org/TR/2013/REC-prov-o-20130430/>
- LEEZEN. (2010). Low Emission Zones in Europe. Retrieved from <http://www.lowemissionzones.eu>
- Letter, D. (2018). The First Modern Multistory Logistics Building in North America *Commercial Real Estate Development Association*. Retrieved from <https://www.naiop.org/en/Magazine/2017/Winter-2017-2018/Business-Trends/The-First-Modern-Multistory-Logistics-Building-in-North-America>
- London Assembly. (2010). Concerns Raised Over Impact of 2012 Delivers. Retrieved from [http://www.london.gov.uk/media/press\\_releases\\_london\\_assembly/concerns-raised-overimpact-2012-transport-plans](http://www.london.gov.uk/media/press_releases_london_assembly/concerns-raised-overimpact-2012-transport-plans)
- Mayor's Office of Transportation and Utilities. (2014). Office of Transportation and Utilities. Retrieved from <http://www.phila.gov/motu/about.html>

- Moore, T. G. (2014). Surface Freight Transportation Deregulation. Retrieved from <http://www.econlib.org/library/Enc/SurfaceFreightTransportationDeregulation.html>
- Murgante, B., Scardaccione, G., & Las Casas, G. (2014). Building Ontologies for Disaster Management: Seismic Risk Domain. Retrieved from [http://www.academia.edu/667432/Building\\_ontologies\\_for\\_disaster\\_management\\_seismic\\_risk\\_domain](http://www.academia.edu/667432/Building_ontologies_for_disaster_management_seismic_risk_domain)
- National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board. (2010). Transportation/Land Use Connections Program. Retrieved from <http://www.mwcog.org/transportation/activities/tlc/clearinghouse/strategies/integrate.asp>
- National Highway Traffic Safety Administration. (2010). NHTSA and EPA Propose New National Program to Improve Fuel Economy and Reduce Greenhouse Gas Emissions for Passenger Cars and Light Trucks. Retrieved from <http://www.nhtsa.gov/DOT/NHTSA/Rulemaking/Rules/Associated%20Files/MY2012-2016CAFEPFRMfactsheet.pdf>
- NCFRP. (2010). National Cooperative Freight Research Program Overview. Retrieved from <http://www.trb.org/NCFRP/NCFRPOverview.aspx>
- New York City Department of Transportation. (2012a). Hunts Point Clean Trucks Program. Retrieved from <http://www.huntspointctp.com/>
- New York City Department of Transportation. (2012b). Park Smart. Retrieved from <http://www.nyc.gov/html/dot/html/motorist/parksmart.shtml>
- New York City Department of Transportation. (2012c). Parking, Stopping, Standing Retrieved from <http://rules.cityofnewyork.us/content/section-4-08-parking-stopping-standing>
- New York City Department of Transportation. (2015). Motorists & Parking - Parking a Truck or Commercial Vehicle. Retrieved from <http://www.nyc.gov/html/dot/html/motorist/parktruck.shtml>
- New York Metropolitan Transportation Council. (2011). NYMTC Best Practice Model. Retrieved from <http://www.nymtc.org/>
- Nobel, T. (2011). European Freight Villages and their Success Factors. Retrieved from <http://www.unece.org/fileadmin/DAM/trans/doc/2011/wp24/Pres02e-SC.2-WP.24.pdf>
- Noise Abatement Society. (2011a). NAS Piek Campaign. Retrieved from <http://noiseabatementociety.com/campaigns/nas-piek/>
- Noise Abatement Society. (2011b). Quiet Deliveries Demonstration Scheme Campaign. Retrieved from <http://noiseabatementociety.com/campaigns/quiet-deliveries-demonstration-scheme/>
- Noise Abatement Society. (2011c). Silent Approach Campaign. Retrieved from <http://noiseabatementociety.com/campaigns/silent-approach/>
- North Central Texas Council of Governments. (2014). Regional Freight Advisory Committee (R-FAC) Retrieved from <http://www.nctcog.org/trans/goods/freight/rfac.asp>
- NYC Department of City Planning. (2011). Zoning Districts. Retrieved from <http://www.nyc.gov/html/dcp/html/zone/zonetext.shtml>
- NYC Department of City Planning. (2014). PLUTO and MapPLUTO. Retrieved from <http://www.nyc.gov/html/dcp/html/bytes/applbyte.shtml>
- NYC Open Data. (2014). Parking Tickets. *Data Source*. Retrieved from <https://data.cityofnewyork.us/Transportation/Parking-Tickets/ywiw-ypks>
- NYS GIS Clearinghouse. (2014). New York State GIS Clearinghouse. Retrieved from <https://gis.ny.gov/gisdata/>
- O'Neil, L. (2014, 03/10/2014). Hand-knit Penguin Sweaters Overwhelm Wildlife Charity. *Canadian Broadcasting Corporation News: Community, Science & Technology*. Retrieved from



- <http://www.cbc.ca/newsblogs/yourcommunity/2014/03/hand-knit-penguin-sweaters-overwhelm-wildlife-charity.html>
- Oak Ridge National Laboratory. (2013). Transportation Energy Data Book 32th Edition. Retrieved from <http://cta.ornl.gov/data/download32.shtml>
- Oak Ridge National Laboratory. (2014). Transportation Energy Data Book 33th Edition. Retrieved from <http://cta.ornl.gov/data/>
- Obama, B. (2011, January 11). President Obama on Haiti, One Year Later. *The White House Blog*. Retrieved from <http://m.whitehouse.gov/blog/2011/01/11/president-obama-haiti-one-year-later>
- Observer, A. (2011, March 25, 2011). Doing Delivery Rounds in an Electric Smith Newton. Retrieved from <http://www.edmunds.com/autoobserver-archive/2011/03/doing-delivery-rounds-in-an-electric-smith-newton.html>
- OCHA. (2011). Haiti Earthquake Response: Haiti One Year Factsheet. Retrieved from [http://www.un.org/en/peacekeeping/missions/minustah/documents/ocha\\_haiti\\_one\\_year\\_factsheet.pdf](http://www.un.org/en/peacekeeping/missions/minustah/documents/ocha_haiti_one_year_factsheet.pdf)
- Palouse River and Coulee Rail Authority. (2014). Palouse River Coulee City Rail Project. Retrieved from <http://pccrail.org/>
- PierPASS. (2014). PierPass Diverts 30 Millionth Truck Trip From Los Angeles, Long Beach Peak Traffic. Retrieved from <http://www.pierpass.org/news/pierpass-diverts-30-millionth-truck-trip-from-los-angeles-long-beach-peak-traffic/>
- Plug In America. (2013). State & Federal Incentives. Retrieved from <http://www.pluginamerica.org/why-plugin-vehicles>
- Railway Gazette. (2010). Norfolk Southern Opens Heartland Corridor. *Freight, Infrastructure*. Retrieved from <http://www.railwaygazette.com/news/single-view/view/norfolk-southern-opens-heartland-corridor.html>
- Reuters. (2010, January 18th, 2010). U.S. Group Sends Solar-powered Bibles to Haiti. Retrieved from <http://www.reuters.com/article/2010/01/19/us-quake-haiti-bibles-idUSTRE60I02S20100119>
- Reynolds, B. (2011). Over-Height Vehicle Detection System Now Operational. Retrieved from <http://readme.readmedia.com/Over-Height-Vehicle-Detection-System-Now-Operational/3095331>
- RITA. (2011, December 4, 2013 ). Real-Time Data Capture and Management. Retrieved from [http://www.its.dot.gov/data\\_capture/data\\_capture.htm](http://www.its.dot.gov/data_capture/data_capture.htm)
- Roberts, D. C. (2010). Institutions for Transportation Operations: with Recommendations for Reauthorization. Retrieved from [http://plan4operations.dot.gov/docs/inst\\_ops.doc](http://plan4operations.dot.gov/docs/inst_ops.doc)
- Rodrigue, J.-P. e. a. (2013). The Geography of Transport Systems. Retrieved from <http://people.hofstra.edu/geotrans>
- Rossmo, K. (2012). The Texas State University Center for Geospatial Intelligence and Investigation (GII). Retrieved from <http://www.txstate.edu/gii/>
- Salt Lake City. (2013). Compliance - Parking Information Brochure. Retrieved from <http://www.slcgov.com/compliance/compliance-parking-information-brochure>
- San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency. (2013, January 14, 2013). Parking Tools and Resources. Retrieved from <http://www.sfmta.com/cms/phome/homeparking.htm>
- SCAG. (2011). 2012-2035 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy. Retrieved from <http://rtpscs.scag.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx>
- Shaheen, S. (2013). Smart Truck Parking: Improved Parking Information and Reservations for Truckers. Retrieved from <http://tsrc.berkeley.edu/SmartTruckParkingImprovedParkingInformationandReservationsforTruckers>

Shaughnessy, L. (2010). U.S. Air Force Drops 55,000 Pounds of Food, Water into Haiti. Retrieved from <http://www.cnn.com/2010/WORLD/americas/01/18/haiti.airdrop/>

Shenzhen Bureau of Public Security. (2013). Announcement about Truck Routes and Banned Areas. Retrieved from [http://www.szga.gov.cn/NEWWEB/ZWGK/QT/GSGG/201307/t20130718\\_54558.htm](http://www.szga.gov.cn/NEWWEB/ZWGK/QT/GSGG/201307/t20130718_54558.htm)

Sightline. (2012, August 1, 2012 ). How Much Do Drivers Pay for a Quicker Commute? Retrieved from <http://daily.sightline.org/2012/08/01/how-much-do-drivers-pay-for-a-quicker-commute/>

SMA-DF. (2010). Inventario de Emisiones de la Zona Metropolitana del Valle de México - Contaminantes Criterio. Retrieved from [http://www.sma.df.gob.mx/sma/links/download/biblioteca/inventarios\\_emisiones\\_2010/IEcriterio10\\_.pdf](http://www.sma.df.gob.mx/sma/links/download/biblioteca/inventarios_emisiones_2010/IEcriterio10_.pdf)

Smith, A. (2012, July 24, 2012). Tons of Trucking Jobs ... that Nobody Wants. Retrieved from <http://money.cnn.com/2012/07/24/news/economy/trucking-jobs/index.htm>

Sphere Project. (2011). 2011 Sphere Handbook: Humanitarian Charter and Minimum Standards in Disaster Response. Retrieved from [www.sphereproject.org/](http://www.sphereproject.org/)

Suffolk County Council. (2013). Lorry Management in Suffolk. Retrieved from <http://www.suffolk.gov.uk/environment-and-transport/highways/lorry-management/>

Surface Transportation Board. (2010a). Overview. Retrieved from <http://www.stb.dot.gov/stb/about/overview.html>

Surface Transportation Board. (2010b). Railroad Cost Program. Retrieved from <http://www.stb.dot.gov/stb/industry/urcs.html>

Surface Transportation Board. (2010c). STB's Frequently Asked Questions. Retrieved from <http://www.stb.dot.gov/stb/faqs.html#urcs>

Texas Transportation Institute. (2012). 2012 Urban Mobility Report. Retrieved from <http://mobility.tamu.edu/ums/report/>

The National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board. (2010). Transportation/Land-Use Connections Program. Retrieved from <http://www.mwcog.org/transportation/activities/tlc/about/default.asp>

The Port of Los Angeles. (2013). Rail & Intermodal Yards. Retrieved from [http://www.portoflosangeles.org/facilities/rail\\_intermodal\\_yards.asp](http://www.portoflosangeles.org/facilities/rail_intermodal_yards.asp)

Todisco, J., & Malcomb, W. (2018). Industrial Development Goes Vertical. *Commercial Real Estate Development Association*. Retrieved from <https://www.naiop.org/en/Magazine/2017/Winter-2017-2018/Development-Ownership/Industrial-Development-Goes-Vertical>

Traffic Tech Group. (2013). Guard Against Over-height Vehicles in Doha. Retrieved from [http://www.traffic-tech.com/guard\\_against\\_over\\_height\\_vehicles\\_in\\_doha.php](http://www.traffic-tech.com/guard_against_over_height_vehicles_in_doha.php)

Transport for London. (2012a). Low Emission Zone. Retrieved from <http://www.tfl.gov.uk/roadusers/lez/17678.aspx>

Transport for London. (2012b). Travel in London: Report 5. Retrieved from <http://www.tfl.gov.uk/assets/downloads/corporate/travel-in-london-report-5.pdf>

Transport for London. (2013a). Delivery Servicing Plans. Retrieved from [http://www.tfl.gov.uk/microsites/freight/delivery\\_servicing\\_plans.aspx](http://www.tfl.gov.uk/microsites/freight/delivery_servicing_plans.aspx)

Transport for London. (2013b). Fleet Operator Recognition Scheme. Retrieved from <http://www.fors-online.org.uk/>

Transport for London. (2013c). London Freight Matters. Retrieved from [http://www.tfl.gov.uk/microsites/freight/delivery\\_servicing\\_plans.aspx](http://www.tfl.gov.uk/microsites/freight/delivery_servicing_plans.aspx)

Transport for London. (2013d). A Pilot Delivery Servicing Plan for TfL's Palestra Offices in Southwark: A Case Study. Retrieved from <http://www.tfl.gov.uk/microsites/freight/documents/20090921-DSP-Palestra-Case-Study.pdf>

Transportation Research Board. (2010). Long-Range Strategic Issues Facing the Transportation Industry. Retrieved from <http://apps.trb.org/cmsfeed/TRBNetProjectDisplay.asp?ProjectID=2628>

Transportation Security Administration. (2010). Transportation Security Administration. Retrieved from [http://www.tsa.gov/what we do/index.shtm](http://www.tsa.gov/what_we_do/index.shtm)

U.S. Census Bureau. (2010a, April 2, 2010). Commodity Flow Survey. Retrieved from <http://www.census.gov/econ/cfs/>

U.S. Census Bureau. (2010b, April 2, 2010). County Business Patterns. Retrieved from <http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/>

U.S. Census Bureau. (2010c). North American Industry Classification System. Retrieved from <http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics>

U.S. Census Bureau. (2011a). Economic Indicators. Retrieved from <http://www.census.gov/economic-indicators/>

U.S. Census Bureau. (2011b). Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics. Retrieved from <http://lehd.did.census.gov/#lehd>

U.S. Census Bureau. (2011c). Zip Code Business Patterns. Retrieved from [http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/zbp\\_base.html](http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/zbp_base.html)

U.S. Census Bureau. (2013a). American Community Survey. *American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates. American FactFinder*. Retrieved from <http://factfinder2.census.gov>

U.S. Census Bureau. (2013b, May 5, 2015). County Business Patterns. Retrieved from <http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/download/>

U.S. Department of Transportation. (2012, 09/14/2012). CORRIDOR: Interstate 70 (I-70): Dedicated Truck Lanes - Missouri to Ohio. *CORRIDORS OF THE FUTURE*. Retrieved from <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/pressroom/fsi70.cfm>

U.S. Department of Transportation. (2013a). National Freight Advisory Committee. Retrieved from [http://www.freight.dot.gov/freight\\_nfac.cfm](http://www.freight.dot.gov/freight_nfac.cfm)

U.S. Department of Transportation. (2013b, August 5, 2013). Travel Time Messages on Dynamic Message Signs. Retrieved from <http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/travelinfo/dms/signs.htm>

U.S. Department of Transportation. (2014). TIGER Discretionary Grants. Retrieved from <http://www.dot.gov/tiger>

U.S. Department of Transportation. (2015). Travel Time in Freight Significant Corridors. Retrieved from [http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight\\_analysis/travel\\_time.htm](http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight_analysis/travel_time.htm)

U.S. Energy Information Administration. (2014). Monthly Energy Review. Retrieved from <http://www.eia.gov/totalenergy/data/monthly/#consumption>

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. (2013). SmartWay Transport Partnership. Retrieved from <http://www.epa.gov/smartway/partnership/index.htm>

U.S. Government Accountability Office. (2014). SURFACE TRANSPORTATION: Department of Transportation Should Measure the Overall Performance and Outcomes of the TIGER Discretionary Grant Program. Retrieved from <http://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-14-766>

UK Freight Transport Association Limited. (2014a). Logistics Carbon Reduction Scheme. Retrieved from [http://www.fta.co.uk/policy\\_and\\_compliance/environment/logistics\\_carbon\\_reduction\\_scheme.html](http://www.fta.co.uk/policy_and_compliance/environment/logistics_carbon_reduction_scheme.html)

UK Freight Transport Association Limited. (2014b). Van Excellence. Retrieved from <http://www.vanexcellence.co.uk/about/>

United States Bureau of Labor Statistics. (2016). Local Area Unemployment Statistics Information and Analysis. Retrieved from <http://www.bls.gov/lau/metrossa.htm>

United States International Trade Commission. (2014). Commodity Description Lookup. Retrieved from [http://dataweb.usitc.gov/scripts/commodities/commodities\\_menu.asp](http://dataweb.usitc.gov/scripts/commodities/commodities_menu.asp)

- Upstate New York Weather. (2015a). "It is quite a mess on I-90 at Everett Road(exit 5) with multiple accidents and emergency workers on scene...". Retrieved from <https://www.facebook.com/upstatenyweather>
- Upstate New York Weather. (2015b). "Road crews and emergency workers are still cleaning up from the pile-up on I-90 at Exit 5 (Everett Road)". Retrieved from <https://twitter.com/upstatenywx>
- Vert chez vous. (2014). Livraison urbaine éco-responsable. Retrieved from <http://vertchezvous.com/>
- Victoria Transport Policy Institute. (2010a). Transportation Cost and Benefit Analysis II – Literature Review. Retrieved from <http://www.vtpi.org/tca/tca02.pdf>
- Victoria Transport Policy Institute. (2010b). Transportation Cost and Benefit Analysis: Techniques, Estimates and Implications. 2nd Edition. Retrieved from <http://www.vtpi.org/tca>
- Victoria Transport Policy Institute. (2014). Freight Transport Management: Increasing Commercial Vehicle Transport Efficiency. Retrieved from <http://www.vtpi.org/tdm/tdm16.htm>
- Washington State Department of Transportation. (2012). Commercial Vehicle Information Systems and Networks. Retrieved from <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/CommercialVehicle/CVISN/technology.htm>
- Washington State Department of Transportation. (2014a). Commercial Vehicle Services. Retrieved from <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/commercialvehicle/>
- Washington State Department of Transportation. (2014b). I-5 - Skagit River Bridge Replacement - Completed July 2014. Retrieved from <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/i5/skagitriverbridgereplacement/>
- Washington State Department of Transportation. (2014c). Rail - Palouse River and Coulee City RR - Acquisition and Rehabilitation - Complete July 2011. Retrieved from [http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/rail/pcc\\_acquisition/](http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/rail/pcc_acquisition/)
- Weiner, A. (2010). Reducing Congestion without a Regressive Tax. Retrieved from [http://weiner.house.gov/issue\\_display.aspx?id=706](http://weiner.house.gov/issue_display.aspx?id=706)
- Wiemann, P. (2010). PEAK 'Light' Certificate for Iveco Stralis CNG. Retrieved from <http://www.ttm.nl/nieuws/id27738-piek-light-certificaat-voor-iveco-stralis-cng.html>
- Wirschafter, E. (2018, March 15). San Francisco may give Lyft and Uber more curb space to unload passengers KALW. Retrieved from <http://kalw.org/post/san-francisco-may-give-lyft-and-uber-more-curb-space-unload-passengers#stream/0>
- Wisconsin Department of Transportation. (2010). Programs for Local Government. Retrieved from <http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/>